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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA P E ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
LD 7 X
y \CCEY -
COUNTY OF orry 154 If D)
) i ,
STATE AUg 21 2023, INDICTMENT/CASE#  2022GS2602898
VS.
Don Leequin Brown AQ}?@" / # 2020A2610202044
AKA: ' Yi¢pate of Offense: 9/12/2020
Race: . Gl  Sex: 4@  Age. @R ) scC.Code§:  16-03-0029
DOB: "l _ SS¥. ammiEn. )  CDRCode# 3410 .
Address: ) Uil e
City, State, Zip: USRSV ) SENTENCE SHEETC, |
DL#: S SID#: ) S22 =
) 2mel 0
e EE B
“CDL Yes[J No[J CMV Yes [JNo []Hazmat Yes [ No [] T R
' 2, =
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF S,-t}_rcf; ;‘:n_ PLEADS—
=0 lon)
TO:  Assault/ Attempted Murder <52 o
in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410 -

[INON-VIOLENT [ VIOLENT  [J SERIOUS o MOSTSERIOUS  [] Mandatoiy GPS  [] §17-2545 .

- {CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3t}
- : Lesser Included Defendant Waives S
The charge is: Er As Indicted, O Offense, U Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.-‘s initials)

'}I‘\Ij{grE!e$ is: [/ Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ ] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.

100116 SCB65097

Helms, Christophér D. SCBar#  Defendant ) Gardner, Johnny SCBar# -
Attornev for Defendant :

WHEREFORE, the Defendant-is committed to the [ state Department of Correction, |[] County Detentio'n Center,’

for a determinate term of ZD daxslnonthe/years/Time-Served [J Youthful Offender Act not to exceed_X years

and/or to pay a fine of $ X ; provided that upon the service of X days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of § _L  Plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for X

monthsfyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parale and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run g’—; 0 =
@ CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: ‘5/ zg/ 2025 HE#E 8
CHFEE 2D ‘
A The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to %e(’gg d&lat@anc@ippliéd by SCDOC:
days/months : mZE W .
[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored houss arrest prior to trial and sentencing‘% ! 'J 8
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. - g':) £ 1Y .-_Cé
PN e .
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful fora person convicted of a {{pfatid of §16-25-20 or § 16-25-65

(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. s



' ¥

STATE VS. Don Leequin Brown INDICTMENT/CASE# 2022G32602898
— R
e L iy et B -
i R
SPECIAL CONDITIONS: :U&.,Tl% K e’
ot S S
O prup  after monthsfyears . ggl ’:"; NN
And Other Terms Listed Below: g-;c-;r‘:_i lao BN
Y e -
[l substance Abuse Counseling [l Completion of GED [1 Random DruglAlcﬁl'@;IUe)sﬁng -(-:-é
Yy -

Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contactwith Victtm [ Domestic Violencg'fntér@éntion Progr'a"m ’

[_] Mental Health Counseling 0 May serve W/E
. beginning:

[J  Sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3430 [ Public Service Employment 0 days/hours

[0 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
0 Other:
W 5
L] RESTITUTION: [  Deferred [J Def.Waives Hearing [] Ordered & g f ; 33
DHE o o
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ Sl =
302 U &
Payment Terms: [J SetbySCDPPPS S .q —i
Recipient: -l
*Fine:

$
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklymts. of § 2_5_00 Beginning ({Z - Ezgllg
$

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %)

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100.00
§14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ :
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 i
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3$
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 ;25'00.
§34-11-70(b)and(c), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114(BUl Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g ..
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $5. 15
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 3
[ §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL $1/¢ S ,
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: W E\V |< JPJSZE'E%QJ;"QE' Z] .
Court Reporter: i Sentence Date: Wby 7?5, ZoZ 5
| 4

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Pege 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA R ECE IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
‘ “)’
COUNTY OF Horry Iy E_.
STATE AlUg 21 2033 INDICTMENTICASE#: _ 202282002801 -
VS. .
. SC Coyrt f g
Don Leequin Brown 0 A,D} ea - 2020A2610202043 5 c:»n -
ARA: ate of Offense: 9/12/2020 =~ mrﬂ =
Rétf QN  Sex: @0 @B ) SC.Code§:  16-03-00160F0+. - =
*nc}" SSE%: -—- ; CDRCade# 0116 - -,O-r;,!“:‘. o
Ag:y ess - i Ty
EORT R . - "'—- -
oL | SID#: ) g;a 73 2
*CDL Yes (] No[J CMV Yes []No []Hazmat Yes [ No [J |

In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was

CONVICTED OF or  #{EADS
TO: Murder / Murder

in violation of § 16-03-0010, 0020

of the §.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # OL‘I.16

[ NON-VIOLENT ~ @f VIOLENT  [] SERIOUS  ®f MOST SERIOUS

[J Méndatory GPS [ §17-25-45

(CSC w/mincr 1st or CSC wimirior 3rd)
Defendant Waives

‘Presentment to Grand Jury,

The charge i o  Asindicted, [ gif?:s’e'”"'”ded

(def.'s intials)
The plea is: [Zlethout Negotiations or Recommendatron [ Ne
ATTEST:

gotiated Sentence, [J Recommendation by the State.
[) W 100116

SCBEs097
Heliig, Christopher D. SC Bar # SC Bar# _

Defendant

Gardner, Johnny
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the

Altornev for Defendant -
E(Shite Department of Correction, [ County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of 46 deyehnonths/years/ Fime-Served O Youthful Offender Act not to exceed Z years

and/or to pay a fine of $ é ; provided that upon the service of X days/months/years/Time Served and or pay[nent

of § .L | plus costs and assessments as appiicable® the balance is suspended with probation for _ X

months/fyears and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standarg conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

The sentence shall run

e = ty
S50y 5 = * ¢
[#f CONCURRENT or - [] GONSEGUTIVE to sentence on: 5/ 25/ Z0Z35 Gy L O
KimpaE ==
R L zf.
E’The Defendant Is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40t0 o beg ?al latadsandApplied by SCDOC
days/months GHE O 2
[0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencmgi: L - T =
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from Ceunty Detention Center. =R 2
-t ;*:l —_ q:' < i
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 It is unlawful for a person convicted of a vi @’_i, bﬁjof §16-25-20 or § 16-25- 65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunltlon -'
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STATE VS. Don Leequin Brown INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022GS52602891

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: )
O prup after monthsfyears ::..‘ R o
And Other Terms Listed Below: SR iy e
CRm - E
[J  Substance Abuse Counseling [l Completion of GED L) Random Drug/AleafigrTg&fing! =
SEaAT o
[0  Aftend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp [0 No Contactwith Vicim  [] Domestic Violencé ‘(ﬁ_{ec?y';éfﬁtion Progiram
oM )
N
[ Mental Health Counseling ] May serve W/E Hes =
beginning: N Y
&) .
[l Sex Offender Registry-pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3430 [J]  Public Service Employment 0 - daysfhours
[1 Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[0 Ofther:
o =
55' - ?i‘:zj o T
[J RESTITUTION: [0 Deferred [ Def. Waives Hearing [J Ordered 3 _’,',' = = S
MR =< =
. . o I~ —
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ o} 5:?1 = C'}IJ P
Payment Terms: [J Setby SCDPPPS 98 VU &
Recipient: -wu; % E:; & -—*(4j
p - o | Lo
-
*Fine: 00 " $ : .
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklylpmts. of $75. Beginning bzs . ZO(ag‘ _ y
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) 3 .
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ D ) Oy
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 T3 ,
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) : $12 $ '
§66-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25.0D
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) ) $150 3
§34-11-70(bjand(c), and 34-11-90(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 3
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea g ‘
3% to County (if paid in instaliments) TBD $ 2.715
[J Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk .
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $ .
TOTAL s 12%.’15 —
Presiding Judge: M : g
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: Judge Code: 218 ' :
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: MMao 25, 2025

SCCA/217 (07/2021) Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA _R;\EEC ¥y -ﬁf IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
N 7}
COUNTY OF orry - ‘-\
' AlUG )
STATE S 0 Q1 2323 ) INDICTMENT/CASE#:  2022GS2602901
s Court of g
Don Leequin Brown P 83)S  awe 2020a2610202045
AKA; ) Date of Offense: 9/12/2020...
Race: Jilll™  Scx: 9P Age: S ; S.C.Code§:  16-03-0029
poB: dNEN SS#. uleagmwe CDR Code#: 3410 ¢ -
Address: JREEEESSNN ) = et
City, State, Zip: ) o semiﬁjgt SHEET—
oL ) SUmEE @
) N
*CDL Yes (J No[J CMV Yes [ No [JHazmat Yes [] No [ E/ Y =§,g§2§ .2
_ GoEReES TR
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED CF (&f—:“? PLEADS<
. tir) .
TO:  Assault / Attempted Murder
in violation of § 16-03-0029 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3410 .
] NON-VIOLENT [0 VIOLENT [ SERIOUS [] MOSTSERIOUS  [J Mandatory GPS 00 §17-2545

Lesser Included

- The charge is: Ef Offense

As Indicted, O

{CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3id)
Defendant Waives

Presentment to Grand Jury. ' (def.'s initials).

The plea is: []] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the State.

ATTEST:
/@/ 5@' 100116 $CB65097
Helifis, Christopher D. SC Bar# Defendant Gardner, Johnny SC Bar#

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to the

for a determinate term of 30 daysimenthe/years/Hme-Serred

™ state Department of Correction,

Attornev for Defendant ;
(0 County Detention Center, -

[ Youthful Offender Act not to exceed_{ years

and/or to pay a fine of § X ; provided that upon the service of X days/months/years/Time Served and or payment

of§ X ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with prabation for X

=y

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Se'_‘r"'yip’:és?gtangg’rd conditions of ' )

probation, which are incorporated by reference. "f .E; i_é :E §
The sentence shall run / ST = I
|?_]’CONCTJRRENT gr ] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 6/ 25/ 2023 5 £ : o<
[ The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 {5:b¢" :lq'culaia:l arfgtapplied by SCDOC.
days/months wlEH T~ :
0 Toinclude time spent on monitored house arrest prior to trial and sentencifig. ™ & =
[J The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center, —

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-256-65
(Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition. L
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STATE VS. Don Leequin Brown INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022652602901

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: Z

D pTup  after monthsiyears
' ' And Other Terms Listed Below: !

o
—

3_ {;:3;3111_33__3

’ N 08
[J  Substance Abuse Counseling [OJ Completion of GED 0 Random DrugIA!cgh@ Iﬁ sting
[t

[J Attend Voc. Rehab. orJobCorp ~ [J No Contact with Victim 0 DOmesl!GVloIencE,,ntemennon Pregram .. e

Mental Health Counseling 0 May serve W/E
beginning:
i
O  sexOffender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code §23-3-430 [J Public Service Em?lg enﬁaD dayslhouEs_
My - S
O]  Ceritral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuarit to S.C. Code § 17-25-135. -'\;,'.'.‘:J]!.Fﬁ‘ g :Oo I
' R g; ~ =2
[0 Other: Hol =
[P =
FOW U =
b 5
[0 RESTITUTION: [1 Deferred [] Def. Waives Hearing [J. Ordered r
Total: $ . plus 20% fee: $
Payment Terms: . . [0 setby SCDPPPS
Recipient;

*Fine;
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklypmts of $ 25 Beginning Q 25 20@&7

§14-1-208 (Assessments 107.5 %)

§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 . $ IDU UD .
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 '
§656-5-2095 (DU Assessment) $12 $ '
§56-1-286 (DU Breath Test) - $25 $ .
§14-1:212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $255.00)
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ '
§34-11-70(b)and(¢), and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $ :
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) - $50 $ ‘
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea §
3% to County {if paid in instaliments) TBD $215
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be pald to Clerk

during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 $
[0 §17-3-30(B) Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD $

TOTAL $7|2.g 16

) . -y * Presiding Judge: ‘ MWW s
Clerk-of Court/ Deputy Clerk: : VK Judge Code: Z/ ' L
DV 118

Court Reportér: 1Sex Sentence Date: _Pyfldeey 25, 2025 .
i : ) -t

SCCA/217 (0712021) ' Page 2 of 2
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ‘RE C E E V}E IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS .

COUNTY OF Horry

STATE Al 2 1 20 INDICTMENT/CASE#: __ 2022G52602902
VS. ‘ . o ;
SC c Urt OfA ) I "“‘.;: 1:\';‘" : I ' !' .
Don Leequin Brown Opa algwi:  2020A2610202046 SR B
AKA> : ) Date of Offense: 9!12!202_.0,_-.»,?‘* Ry
Race: i Sex: @ Age W ) SC.Code§:  16-030 00@ - N A
plel: i~ SS¥ eadipm— )  CDR Code#: 34107 mrjj:_,: T :‘:‘. _
Address: oRRERATIRES ) I oagmem,, |
City, State.ZipxF ) SE@M BE. SHEETF:
DL#: - SID#: 7 i <
) o= a3
. gl ‘ % c
*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes [ No []Hazmat Yes [J No ] E_p_)fﬂm R
In disposition of the above indictment comes now the Defendant who was CONVICTED OF "or-"*' " _PLEADS . -
TO:  Assault/ Attempted Murder ”
in violation of § 16-03-0028 of the 8.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code# 3410

[J NON-VIOLENT W VIOLENT O SERiOUS [ MOST SERIOUS L] Mandatory GPS (] §17-25-45

(CSC wiminor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
. ™ Lesser Included Defendant Wajves
The charge is: [Zf As Indicted, ] Offense, O Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.'s initials)

R_‘]lgrglea is: [ ] Without Negotiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, [ 1 Recommendation by the State,

- 100116 SCB65097 -
Helms; Christopher D. SCBar#  Defendant Gardner, Johnny - SC Bar#

‘ ‘ : Attornev for Defendant
WHEREFCRE, the Defendant is committed to the Er State Department of Correction, [ ‘County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of _ &Ddayeimeathslyearsfﬁme-eerved [] Youthful Offender Act not to exceed_X _ X years -
and/or to pay a fine of § X ; provided thet upon the service of _ X dayslmonthslyearsIT ime Served and or payment

of $ L_ : plus costs and assessments as applicable™ the balance is suspended with probation for X

months/years and subject'to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Semces—st‘andard conditi'ons-of

probation, which are incorporated by reference 5:;'-“%{ -*a;‘.' éﬁ\’ .
'ﬂ'/';'-“" o ‘2‘ .
The sentence shall run / SoH & &
@ CONCURRENT-or [] CONSECUTIVE tosentenceon:. S/ Z5{ 202D Fo AT D
NS ~
M The Defendant is to'be given credit for time served pursuant to.S.C. Code §24-13-40 t elc culate@and plied by SCDOC.
S
days/maonths ol F
0 Toinclude time spent.on monitored house.arrest: prior to trial and sentencing. N 'Q; ~; ‘
[0 The Defendant Shall be Released from County Detention Center. s “\l . Ay

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. § 922 and § 16-25-30 it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of § 16-25-20 or § 16-25-65 -
{Domestic Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
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STATE VS. Don Leequin Brown INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2022652602902
b . T L)
©

"Tl' i

2y
e

SPECIAL CONDITIONS: ) -
s

O PTUP after months/years T Ban,
And Other Terms Listed Below: o _E.—EE

[0 Substance Abuse Counseling [0 Completion of GED [0 Random DrugIA]rohaEi?s*tlng
r’;m___‘

[0 Attend Voc. Rehab, or Job Corp [0 NoContactwith Vicim [ Domestic Violence ’lnterventlon Program

‘:

)

¥
Adﬁﬂ qatdl

[0 Mental Health Counseling []. May serve W/E
beginning:
[0 sex Offender Registry pursuant to S.C. Code § 23-3-430 [ Public Service Employment .0 days/hours
[0 cCentral Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code § 17-25-135.
[l Other:
2w 5
Hmie o
[J RESTITUTION: [J Deferred [J Def Waives Hearing [1 Ordered < f:f o= =
. oY - P - g
Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ 9 52—3 = 27’1 - o
- 28z v S
Payment Terms: O setoyscoprrY @ Y &
_ wABm T 2
Recipient: o [
m
*Fine:
Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly pmis.of § 25 ve Begmnlng @ i Z (ﬂ(
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 3 [DO 00
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 3
§56-5-2995 (DUl Assessment) $12 $ )
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 A
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 2500 -
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3
§34-11-70(b)and(c}, and 34-11-80(c)and(d) (Admin Fraud Check Court Costs) $41 $
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 3 .
§56-5-2842(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea o
3% to County (if paid in installments) TBD $215
[0 Appointed PD or appointed other counsel, Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
during probation and shall be collected before any other fees. $500 S
O §17-3-30(B} Unpaid Application Fee to be paid to the Public Defender Fund TBD s

TOTAL g ng 1S
7 Presiding Judge:
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk: V1 Judge Code: 2/
Court Reporter: Sentence Date;

SCCA/217 (07/2021) F'age 20f2

1
i



¢ ' . WITNESSES DOCKET No, 2022GS2602891

Kenneth A Marcys Horry County, Police
Department

The State bf South Carolina
County of Horry

Christopher D. Helms
20H04653

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

July, 2022 TERM

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2020A2610202043
CDR: 0116 16-03-0010, 0020
DOA: 9/22/2020 THE STATE
VS.
R ‘ Don Leequln Brown
ACTION OF GRANDJURY -
TRUE BIL Sm——
DOB: JiNFpgae
. SSN: ST
Féperson of Grand Jury](JL 2 0 2022 ATTORNEY: Johnny Gardner
Date: =
VERDICT Indictment for
i
MURDER

Jimmy A. Richardson, Ii, Solicitor

Chandle2 Snclinan

Foreperson of Pelit Jury
Date;

RECEIVER

AUG 21 2003
SC Court of Appeajs

HORRY CouNTY
21 All:u3
RENEE M, ELs

CLERK OF COURT
RORRY counTy, SIC

DATE RECEVED FrOm
GRAND JURY

QRIGINAL

i
J
Ad03 Q3141 Ly



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
INDICTMENT

.

COUNTY OF HORRY

-

Y
At a Court of General Sessions, é§ﬁvened on July 20, 2022, the Grand.—'Juro'rs: of
Horry Gounty present upon their oath: ’ ISR

MURDER
CDR: 0116 16-03-0010,0020

That Don Leequin Brown did in Horry County, on or about September 12, 2020, willfully, feloniously, and
intentionally kil the victim, ﬂwﬂh malice aforethought, either express or implied, by
means of shooting the victim, and the victim did die as a proximate result thereof on or about in Horry

County, in violation of Section 16-03-0010, 8. C. Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

JHIMY A. RICHARDSON, Ii
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

7

!
[

~Ad03 0314 L



‘. vinesses (C, booxerno. 2022652602898 -

Kenneth A Marcys,Hgrry Counly Police P s
Department . —_— . —_— . — -
_Lﬂ%é%‘%mfd& The State of South Carolina

County of Horry . HORRY COUNTY
Christopher D, Hetms 0 L 21 AN
20H04653
; . RENEE . Eé.b{l%_
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS " CLERKOFC
HORRY COUNTY, SC
July, 2022 TERM DATE RECEVED FROM
ARREST WARRANT NUMBER GRAND JURY
2020A2610202044 -
CDR: 3410 18-03-0029
DOA: §/22/2020 THE STATE
Vs,
ACTION OF GRAND JURY 3?31 Leequln Brown
ol Lyl L ElOWA
Egre: rson of Grand Jury JUL 20 2022 ATTORNEY: Johnny Gardner Q A

VERDICT Indictment for

Gl
v

TTEMPTED MURDER

Jimmy A. Richardson, Il, Solicitor

- Lhanten P padlinsss

Forepsrson of Poltit Jury ——e = —

Dafa:c)/na'v D/L‘g'} 9\0&3

RE CEEVE x;_‘ |
AUG 21 2023 5
SC Court of Appegls i

i

Ad0d Q314114839



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
INDICTMENT

)

COUNTY OF HORRY )
&"w.\#
e

At a Court of General: qusmns convened on July 20, 2022, the Grand Jurors of
Horry County present uponﬂgr oath ~ =

- 3 ATTEMPTED MURDER L
“..#  CDR: 3410 16-03-0029 : '

That Don Leequin Brown did in Horry County on or about September 12, 2020 with intent to kill - attempt
to kill the victim with malice aforethought, either expressed or implied in violation of Section 16-3-29, ,Q, Code of

Laws, 1976, as amended.
Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.

MMMY A. RJCHARDSON Il
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR

b

-
N

‘Ad00 031411y



' ' . WITNESSES

Kenneth A Marcus, Horry Counly Police
Department

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER

2020A2610202045
CDR: 3410 16-03-0029
DOA: 9/22/2020

ACTION OF GRAND JURY

TRUE BELL

Dato;

VERDICT

ATTORNEY: Johnny Gardner

ForgSérson of Grand Jury JIJf "9 p 2822

G w T
N,

O horts, DBaslinn,

Foreperson of Pelit Jury

Dahs:-’/}']/](‘-,_f9 0/15/ 01@1:3

DOCKET No. 2022GS2602901

L P

The State of South Carolina

County of Horry HORRY COUKTY

a2l Al

Christopher D. Halms

20404653
RENEE N, EIVIS
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS CLERK OF COURT
HORRY COUMTY, 8C
July, 2022 TERM DATE RECEWVED FroMm
GRAND JuRY
THE STATE
VS,

Don Leequin Brown

-
DOB:E

SSN: gEg—

g

Indictment for
ATTEMPTED MURDER

Jimmy A. Richardson, I, Solicitor
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
' INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 20, 2022, the Grand Jurors of
Horry County present upon their oath: R . :

4%TD MURDER ‘ ¥
. CDR; ‘3’4;?'0‘16-03-0029 : b

‘That Don Leequin Brown did in Horry County on.or-about. September-12, 2020 with intent to kill
attempt to kill the victim with malice aforethougbt, elther expressed or implied in violation of Section 16-3-29, S.

Code of Lawsg, 1976, as amended. e J

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
%%@ Mgﬁ

JHIMY A. RICHARDSON, [f
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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. ! WITNESSES

Kenneth A Marcus Horry Couniy Police : ! e e
Dapartment . : B
- D_&Mz The State of South Carolina

HORRY COURTY

———
——————————e

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER
2020A2610202046

CDR: 3410 16-03-0029
DOA: 8/22/202¢

ACTION’%WYBH‘L
W%%;ndwm

Data: i JUL 20 2022
VER'DIPCT

G udde
J

hods P S anlenan

Foreperson of Pefit Jury

Date:ﬁmaﬁ &_6, 10&3

DOCKET No. 2022G52602902

. County of Horry

Christophar D. Helms -
20H04653

07 AL 21

REMEE N, ELVIS

Allsyl

COURT:-OF GENERAL SESSIONS OILERK OFCOURT
HORRY COLISTY, 5C
July, 2022 TERM DATE RECENED ron
e ———— —— ] GRAND JURY
THE STATE
vS.

Dan Leequln Brown

_

SSN: SUg

ATTORNEY: Johnny Gardner

Indictment for

ATTEMPTED MURDER

Jimmy A. Richardson, Il, Solicitor

f!

RECEIVET,

AUG 21 2023
SC Court of Appgsys

]

5

« 98 ALK

e

EiER

i

RIS ANEOH
LU0 A0 ¥H310

BINIIH

>,

19

e,

Ad02 831411

g



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
INDICTMENT

A

COUNTY OF HORRY

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on July 20, 2022, the Grand Jurors of
Horry County present upon their cath: * .

ATTEMPTED MURDER
CDR: 3410 16-03-0029

.
1
i
.
DR

That Don Leequin Brown did in Horry County on or about September 12, 2020 with intent to kill
attempt to kill the victim with malice aforethought, either expressed or implied in violation of Section 16-3-29, S_C.

Code of Laws, 1976, as amended.

-' ?

!

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided.
; C

JHAMY A. RICHARDSON, II
FIFTEENTH CIRCUIT SOLICITOR
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. ARREST WARRANT

2020A2610202043

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
@ County/ D Manicipality of

Hormry

THE STATE 2020065837
ogains]

Don Lesquin Brown

Addross: .
C———

Phonc: ssN; PR
Sex: g Race: W Holght: ogilh  Weight: _ gmililie
DL#.

DL Slate;
DOB: Ageney QRI# SC0260400
ProsscutifyAgercy:  Homry County Police Department
Prosecuting Oficer.  Kenneth A Marcus - 5730

Ofense: Murder / Murder

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL  &5riamerGoners:
K] coumy  [7] munsperyot ) AFFIDAVIT age
Homry [l B A

P lly afp “ -\-b Q the atfiant  Kenneth A Marcus who

belng duly swom, deposes and says that defendamt Dop Leequin Brown

did wRBBCFnty] anfiMaBio] & about 97122020 olas o SRl Tews oTRe
State of South Carofina (or ordinance of Coutyl ] -Mencipetly of Homy T

in the folldwng| pdioclas LY 1S.

R W e

| further state that there is probahle cause fo  befieve that the defendani mamed abeve did  commit
the cime set forth and that probable cause fs based on the follovdng facls:

On September 12th, 2020 while in the Conway section of Horry County tha defendant, Don Lecquin Brown, did act in conecert with
others in the murder of | ith malice aforcthought, The defendant wilfully used a vehicle he wes driving to block
another vehiclc, occupicd by multiple people, at the Intersection of Rose Moss Rd & D Sircet. This allowed other cccupants in his
vehicle the ablllity to shoot and strike the vehicle he blockcd, causing the death of Jamie Johrson, Physical and digital evidence
located during this investigation, corroborate witness statemsnts obtained by lavestigators, Based on the ebove facts the affiant
belicves that probable cause exists lo establish the defendant did commit the offense of Murder (SC Code 16-03-0010). R/OX.

Marous HCPD
Offense Coda: 0116, &
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0010 R lé’l My{
Wari [ n
N F SOUTH CARGLIN,
[] countyr  [] Municipality of %‘mc:uﬁu [] Mw:dpalityn! ; AmantsAddress 2560 N, Main Street
. ‘The zccused Conway, SC 29526-
5 10 ba encsled and broughl  bolore  me lo be Horry Afiant's Telephong
dealt with accoding o the Jaw,
¢S ARREST WARRANT
Gogniar uro ol Judgo
Dals: TG ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSYABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
Rt uppearing from 1he sbove sofidavit that there are ressonable grounds 0 believe that
A copy of this arest wam':E:J::Ndeivemd 1o on orsboul  9/12/2020 defencant  Don Leeguin Brown »
defendant Dn o did violale the criminal laws of tha Siste of Scuth Caroline for ordinance of T
- /o] iad ) K] Countyr Municipality of Ho ) &s setforth below:
o §32-20 2 = =
' DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Murder / Murder
Having faund probable eause and the abave affiant having sworn before me, you ane empawared and directed to errest the szid defendant and Bring him or
O her belore me forihwith o ke dealt with sccording 4o law. A copy of this Anest Warrant shall be de s 1othe althe time of its execution, ¢ o
& soon Ihereatter as Is practicable
RETURN T0: -~ Swom to and subscibed before me }
el . on 9/22/2020 )
General Sessions Juggws Address 41350 ), Reuben Long Avenus
PO Box 677 8) ) Conway, SC 29526-
anaiue of 6w I .
gm\fnd éﬂ.cvezngx;ez . Wil D, 1?1: pad ) Judge's Telephone  (843)915-5145
e Judge Code: 7371 ) lssuing Court Magkirata [ Municipal [ cirut
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL
: T
R ECEIVE
f
SC Court of Appeals = -
T EprTIs 7y
g ey
e o —3
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BAIL set by WITNESSES

o™ LT

o A2\ 2524

N Telephone:
Typo end Amaunt: Loe, ) Ma‘_ﬁ : :
Name of ] s .
of Surety: i Name:
Address: :
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
‘Telephone:
Judge
Name;
on ) Address:
Defendant Attomney; Telephane;
Dacision: Name: e
Address:
Telephone: .
DISPOSITION before )
. Name;
Judge
Address:
on
Telephone:
by
{indicate jury trial, bench tnal, plea, fiol. pros., etc.)
Name:
Disposition: Address:
1
Sentence; Telephane:
JURORS Name:
\Address:
L] -
2 - .
Telephone: s J
- 4. A HEOH
L g ‘li%{ﬂut-if‘ 7
98 AN a0
Address; T vl’}_‘!ﬂ__q =Y gf}ﬁ?}ﬂ
A J_S“\ l'i\ L‘
VTe!ephcne:

CODEFENDANTS o -‘k 4070 O 5%.‘.}5%3




ARREST WARRANT

2020A2610202044,0pY

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Horry

i )
meerte s =l Wb uiy

THE STATE Cout OF € (Aifshessr -

agéinﬁh8r<\?,=;cﬂ‘jb%T Y,5C-

Don Leequin Brown

Address: S
Phone: sSnOMRIRRIGES
Sec @ Raco: diffe Heght oile Welght: [

DL State: OL#  epesieye
DoB: i Agency ORI % 8C(0260400

Prosecuting Agency.  Horry County Police Department
Prosecuting Ofice:  Kenneth A Marcus - 5730
Offense: Assault/ Attempted Murder

3410
16-03-0029

Offense Code:
Code/Ordinance Sec:

Form Approved by

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL 5t sromey Genea
K] couwty [ Municipatiy of ) AFFIDAVIT sEcasto
Horry _5”“ i I F Q

Personally appehired * beforé—menthe affiant  Kenneth A Marcus who

being d 0 epoges and says that defendant [op I_,eequin Brown
did mﬁ-"aﬂ“ﬁlﬁm a 8% 8 dSout  or12n000

Stale of South,Carplina (or ordinance of County/
in the follo \f—ﬁ'am::uléisELv IS .

DESCRWTFR?}?%%%%%EQ%ST% Attempted Murder

violate the criminal laws of the

Horry )

D Municipality of

| further state that there Is probable cause fo  befleve that the defendant named above did commil

lhe crime sel forth and that probable cause is based on the following facls:

On September 12th, 2020 while in the Conway section of Horry County the defendant, Don Leequin Brown, did act in concert with
others in attemoting to murder several people, with malice aforethought. The defendant witfully used a vehicle he was driving to
block another vehicle, occupied by muitiple people, at the intersection of Rose Moss Rd & D Sireet. This allowed other occupants
in his vehicle the ablility to shoot and strike the vehicle he blacked, causing the death of one. Physical and digital evidence located
during this investigation, corroborate witness statements obtained by Investigators. Based on the above facts the affiant believes that
probable cause exists to cstablish the defendant did commit the offense of Attempted Murder (SC Code 1 6-03-0029) R/O K. Marcus

i Lo s 0

[

Signature of Affiant

CERTIFIED  FOR  SERVICE  n e
|:] Municipality of

ThiE warant s
D County/

is to Dbe amested and broughl
deall with according to the law.

. The accused
lo be

before  me

{LS.)

Signature of Judga

Date:

RETURN
A copy of this amest wamant was delivered to

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
E] County/ D Municipality of

Homry

2560 N. Main Street
Conway, SC 29526~

Affiant's Address

HIVE

Afiant's Telephone

h!
e

ARREST WARRANT

AUR 2|1 203
SC Colit bflAppeals

R ¢

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNIGIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:

It appearing from the abave affidavit that there are reasonable grounds fo  befieve that

on orabout ‘9/12/2020 defendant Don Leequin Brown

defendant D7 . _B G/ did viclate the crminal laws of the Stale of South Carclina {or ordinance of
cal \Yr L) Countyf Municipality of Ho ) as set forth below:
on 73790 ] N =
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Assault / Attempled Murder
Having found probable cause and the above affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and direcled to amest the said defendant and bring bim ar
Anake T " her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to faw. A copy of this Aest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the time of #s execution, or as
7 el e ,
worn to and su 2d befare me
RETURN WARRANT TC.!. on 9,22!2020‘ )
General Sessions Judge'sAddress 4150 J. Reuben Long Avenue
PO Box 677 Ls) 3 Conway, SC 29526-
- 1301 2nd Avenue W‘;‘ﬁ;{:};“%ég; ) Judge's Telephone  (843)015-5145
L .
Conway, SC 29528 Judge Code: 7371 ) Issuing Courl: Magistrate D Municipal D Cireuit
ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES

w Brstler — !IilllllllllIIHIﬂlllll?lﬂl_llllllllIlllllllﬂllilllllhIIﬂIHlHIIHIIIIHIIIHII!_’_'

- _ N2 250 it

> - Telephoner

Type and Amount: | 5 oY |, ,L . Jx . spone

Name of Surety; Name:
" Address?

PRELIMINARY HEARING heid by

Telephone:

Judge
Name:

on : Address:

Defendant Attornay: 7 ) Telephﬁne:

Decision: 7 ' - . Name: X .

i i ' Address:
Telephone: B - ’ o
DISPOSITION before ’

Judge Name:
Address;

on
Telephane:

by .

(indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., elc.)

Name:

Disposition: Address:

Sentence: ) A 'Te!éphone:

JURORS Name: *
Address:
Telephane: o . t;fﬂg'_}_‘f}\a‘égu
. - Ayeg A08E3E
Address: ) . i . Llstf‘nj H =i _
- - - B o ae = a .7
- ' i Lol N ey )
Telephone: _
T . ” 1t \1"’1‘"\
CODEFENDANTS + - Chd03 03,‘3}“*‘?;” -




ARREST WARRANT
2020A2610202045
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipality of
Horry
THE STATE 202008837
against

Don Leequin Brown
Address: e,

Syl
Phone; . SSN
Sex i Race: @  Height P Weight [

DL State: dEp OL
00B: Sl Agency ORI#  SC0260400
Prosecuting Agency: ~ Horry County Police Department
Prosecuting Oficer:  Kenneth A Marcus - 5730 -
Offense: Assault/ Attempted Murder

Offense Code; 3410
CodefOrdinanca Sec:  16-03-0029
IS wamant 15 i the
D County/ D Municipality of
. The accused
Is to bé arested and broughl  belore . me o be
dealt wilh according fo the law.
(Ls)
Signature of Judge
Date:
RETURN
A copy of thls amest warant was delivered fo
defendant Dﬂn Y ¢ Ay
on 74220

Fomm Approved by

ORIGINAL

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA } S AlimeyGerers
County/ Municipality of AFFIDAVIT oo, .- A S

K1 L ) CERTIFIED Ccopy ==

Hormry AR E Q

Personally appeardd Phiore affiant  Kenneth A Marcus who

being duly ﬁjposes and says that defendant  Dipn Leequin Brow
9 ‘ equin Brown

did within m and stelforBar Bt 971212020

State of Scuth Caroli i ! County!

Stafo of Scutt ;‘aLo:na ‘E_ori.;:rd’?alilc;e o nily.

in the followi | %arﬁgufars.-- I_Lr]S

DESCRIW%@RR%E :J %%ﬁg etlcmplcd Murder

PrNSE WDy
L] Menicbaitvet. Cy HRmyF CONRT. . )
HORRY'COUNTY, SC-

clate the cominal laws of the

| further state that there s probable cause o belleve thal the defendan{ named sbove did commil

the crime set forth and thal probable cause is based on the following facls:

On Scptember 12th, 2020 while in the Conway scction of Horry County the defendant, Don Leequin Brown, did act in concert with
others in attemoting to murder several people, with malice aforethought. The defendant wilfully used a vehicle he was driving to
block another vehicle, oceupicd by multipie people, at the intersection of Rose Moss Rd & D Street. This allowed other occupanis
in his vehicle the ablility to shoot and strike the vehicle he blecked, causing the death of ene. Physical and digital evidence located
during this investigation, corroborate witness statements obtained by Investigators. Based on the above facts the affiant belicves that
probable cause exists to establish the defendant did commit the offensc of Attempted Murder (SC Code 16-03-0029) R/Q K. Marcus

HCPD.
w0
). 3
Signature of Afftant . e~
? e )
STATE OF SOUTH CAROQLINA R = =
, ) Affiants Agdress 2560 N. Main Street > N X
E County/ D Municlpality of ) ’
] ) Conway, SC 29526~ el o
Horry Affiant's Telephone ’j@ (:\i +
—=
ARREST WARRANT m = ©
£ 3
TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT QFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
it appearing fom the above affidavit that lhere &re reascnable grounds to befisve  that
on orabout 971272020 defendant Don Leequin Brown

did violate the ciminal laws of the Stale of South Carolina {or ordinance of
EI County/ D Municipality of Horry

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: Assault / Atiempted Murder

) as set forth below:

Having found probable cause and the abave affiant having swom before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the sakd defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according Lo law. A copy of this Aest Warrant shall be defivered to the defendant at the fime of its execution, or as
soon hereafter as [s practicable

RETURN Wa — ’ nSrv."nrogm f:;; ;;Jg ;;bscribsd before me ;
®  General Sessions > Judge's Address 4150 J. Reuben Long Avenue
PO Box 677 . Ié/ 4 ﬁ /—ﬁ L8) ) Conway, SC 29526-
© 1301 2nd Avenue Wi’]“l’i“u':;rs’“;"‘lﬂul“s;; ) Judge's Telephone  (843)915-5145
*  Conway, SC 29528 Judge Code: 7371 ) lIssuing Court: Magistrale [] municipat [] cireut
. ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL ORIGINAL - ORIGINAL



BAIL set hy WITNESSES
Judge Q{‘ MName:
Address:
~ A3 S
- elephane:
TypeandAmount:  Lne ol M j
Name of Surety: |
of Surety: : Name:
!! Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by .
Telephcne:
Judge
' Neme:
on ) Address:
Defendant Attomey: Telephone:
Decislon: Name:
' Address:
Telephone: 7
DISPOSITION before
Name;
Judge
Address:
cn
Telephone:
by
indicate jury trial, bench trial, plea, nol. pros., efc)
Name:
Disposition: Address:
Sentence; Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
: Telephene:
Name:
Address:
Telephone:
CODEFENDANTS

VARG IR D,



ARREST WARRANT

2020A2610202046

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
County/ D Municipafity of
Horry

THE STATE
agalnst

2020086837

Don Leequin Brown

Address: ol
<R

Phone: SSN,

Sex @i Race: Qs Height & wegt G
DL State: DL#

DOB: & Agency ORL¥  SC0260400
Proszcuting Agency:  Horry County Police Department
F'roset:ulin;._.1 Officec.  Kenneth A Marcus - 5730

Offenge: Assault / Attempted Murder

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ORIGINAL ST ey tomera
E County! D Municipality of . ) AFFID AH:“RT‘FIED cop Y A2, X

Horry R ) - I

Persanally appeared tgefcre jma ﬁﬁ‘g @aﬂl Kenneth A Marcus ’ . who
being duly s daposes and says that defendan i o

did iﬁhlnyml:y&uhd‘ési sdte ﬂfyr;r&ou 9/]2;;02[)]30“ Leequin Brown é}. HEE M OF] Vi S\nqiate the crnminal Taws cofifie
State of Seoulh Carlina (or ordinance of Countyf I:l Municipality el: CLERWF CGURT& . )

n e iy gt 4, ELYIS HORRY COUNTY, SC-
DESCRIPTION Qg !£ﬁ§%%{ﬂg.§?g‘rlﬁgﬁmpted Murder ’ -

| futher state (hat there 15 probable cause to befieve that the defendant

named abeve did commit
the crime set forth and thal probable cause is based on the following facts:

On Scplember 12th, 2020 while in the Conway scction of Horry County the defendant, Don Leequin Brown, did act in concert with
others in attemoting to murder scveral people, with malice aforethought. The defendant wilfully used a vehicle he was driving to
block another vehicle, occupied by multiple people, at the inicrsection of Rose Moss Rd & D Sirect. This allowed other occupants
in his vehicle the ablility to shoot and strike the vehicle he blocked, causing the death of one, Physical and digital evidence located
during this investigation, corroborate wilncss statcments obtained by Investigators. Based on the above facts the affiant belicves that
probable cause exists to establish the defendant did commit the offense of Attempted Murder (SC Cod —03-0029) RI%. Marcus

HCPD. 3
- STrERsE, @D
Offense Code: 3410 =l =< %
Code/Ordinance Sec:  16-03-0029 m =
Signature of Afliant 4‘-&‘5 . B, = <
Ts warmant &5 CERTIFIED  FOR SERVICE 7 1Tn ¥ — O
o STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : ) bl o
[ ] County [] Municipatty of K] Couny [] Muricpaity of ; Affiants Address 2560 N, Main Street [ T I =
- The accused ' Conway, SC 29526- T =]
Is 10 be ‘amested and brought  before  me to be Horry ) Affiant's Telephone r“;‘i <L 5
dealt with according to the law. —1 )
(L.5.) &J (¥ p]
ARREST WARRANT
Signetune of Judgo
Date: TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER OF THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:
It appearing from the azbove affidavit that there are reasonsble grounds to believe that
RETURN 91212020 i
A copy of this amest wamant WE delivered o on or about — - defendant (Donri‘eequm Brown
did violate the ciminal laws of the State of South Caralina (or ordinance of
defendant D CO —
J§/] ] N
on YR T [I County/ I:I Municipality of Horry ) as set forth below:

RETURN WARRANT TO: v

General Sessions
PO Box 677
1301 2nd Avenue
~ Conway, SC 29528

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL

ORIGINAL

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE:  Assaull / Aticmpted Murder

Having found probable cause and the above affiant having sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to amest the said defendant and bring him or
her before me forthwith to be dealt with according 1o law. A copy of this Arest Warrant shall be delivered to the defendant at the lime of its execution, oras
soen thereafter as is practicable
Swam to and subscribed before me

on 9/22/2020 )

//;‘ % ﬁ& (L.5)
nsture e [5sung Juoga

William N, Hutson
Judge Coder 7371

)

) Judge'sAddress 4150 J. Reuben Long Avenue
) Conway, SC 29526-
)
)

Judge's Telephone  (843)915-5145

Issuing Court: Magistrale
ORIGINAL

|__—_| Municipal

ORIGINAL

D Circuit

ORIGINAL ORIGINAL



BAIL set by WITNESSES
Judge b:]_m’(' Name:
Address:
NP PASE
elephone;
Type and Amount: ba 3 \,\_&_ % P
Name of Su
Tety: Name:
) Address:
PRELIMINARY HEARING held by
. Telephone:
Judge
B Name:
on Address:
Defendant Atiomey; Telephone:
Decision: Nare:
Address:
Telephane:
DISPOSITION belore
Name: ~
Judge ame
Address:
an
_Teleghone:
by _
(indicate jury.inal, Bench tRal, plea, nal. pros., etc,)
* - Nams;
Disposition; Address:
Sentence; Telephone:
JURORS Name:
Address:
Telephone: -
Name:
Addresa: )
®
' Telephone:

CODEFENDANTS

AR




£ 252D r2la10303043 - 204,

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS |
) Indictments: 2022GS260201;
COUNTY OF HORRY ) 2022GS2602§8; 2022GS2602901-902 @
B
)
State of South Carolina, ) DEFENDANT'S MOTION TG _.
Vs. ) RECONSIDER SENTENCI\@ o
) I
Don Brown, ) ;‘4 Sl :;:
Defendant. ) et
) qoeE U =
. X - bt e alm W
TO:  Office of the Solicitor for the 15% Judicial Circuit &y =

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Defendant, by and through his
undersigned attorney, hereby moves for an order from this Honorable Court amending its

sentencing of the Defendant. .
iy '

The Defendant was tried and convicted of Murder and three (3) counis..pf Attc.mpted
3,
Murder on May 25, 2023. The Court sentenced the Defendant to a term of . fo:ty %ﬁ@ ) years 517

——!
of incarceration. In issuing its ruling, the Court noted “/ don’t see any reason fo s&gﬁ,‘vﬁ.} him to = 5
L o —-u- -

more that the co-defendant,’ but I don’t see any reason to sentence him to any lemﬁ* :;‘:_:‘

The Defendant respectfully submits that the Court, in failing to note aﬂ;cdxﬂerencu
L -
between the Defendant and the co-Defendant, failed to evaluate the presenceﬂgt mitigating ~<

m
Lo

™
3O
v

factors relating to this Defendant, in comparison to the aggravating factors that were present with
the co-Defendant. Principally, the fact that the evidence at trial established that co-Defendant
Whittington fired the only two shots directed at the victim, including the fatal shot, and did so
out of an animus that had been brewing for several weeks, These facts are not present in
analyzing this Defendant’s culpability.

As such, the Defendant submits that faiture to consider all relevant conduct, including the
absence of pre-planning and deadly conduct in his sentencing, violates his rights to due process
under the 14" Amendment to the U.S. Constitution and Article I Section 3 of the South Carolina
State Constitution, as well as his right to be free from cruel and unusual punishment pursuant to
the 8" Amendment of the U.S. Constitution and Article T Section 15 of the South Carolina State

Constitution.

' Co-Defendant Tranahz Whittington was tried and convicted in a separate trial in March of 2023.



June 1, 2023

Joi{nny Gardner,/ = 4
S.C. Bar No.: 65097

P.O. Box 1851

Conway, SC 29528
843-248-7135 (phone)
johnny@johnnygardnerlaw.com
Attorney for Defendant
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COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
Indictments: 2022GS52602901-902;
2022GS2602891; 2022GS2602898

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF HORRY

)
)
;
Stete of South Carolina, )  DEFENDANT’S MOTION FOR NEW
vs. )  TRIAL
)
)
)
)

202D A 2L 16A0AY3 -

Don Brown, q{,
20

Defendant.

TO:  Office of the Solicitor for the 15% Judicial Circuit

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that the Defendant, by and through his
undersigned Counsel, hereby moves for an order from this Honorable Court granting the
Defendant a new trial on the charges of Murder and Attempted Murder. Defendant’s Motion is
based upon the erors committed during the trial, individually, and cumulatively under the

cumulative error doctrine. = -

-

1L THEDEFENDANT IS ENTITLED TO AN ORDER GRANTING BV A
TRIAL BASED ON THE FOLLOWING: o

- Mg £
ALKO0Q AXOH

a3id

. t‘-m
Statement(s) of Co-Defendant Trevonte Mitchell .{18«:

Prior to the start of trial, and prior to the introduction of testimony, ﬁw‘Befendam moved
for an order suppressing statements made by co-defendants Don Brown and Trevonte Mitchell
during a custodial interrogation. Defendants motion was made pursuant to Bruton v. United
States, 391 U.S. 123, 126, 88 S.Ct 1620, 20 LEd2d 476 (1968) as well as
Crawford v. Washington, 541 U.S. at 54, 124 S.Ct. at 1354. The Court ruled that since the
testimony proffered by the State did not facially incriminate the Defendant, it did could not
violate the Defendant’s rights under the Confrontation Clause. z‘w--

'The Defendant respectfully submits that the Court construed the c:rcumstaiﬁes #hich
could implicate the Confrontation Clause too narrowly. The statement of a non-teag@ﬁé co- |
defendant need not be facially incriminating to trigger the Confrontation Clégsg, Af the
Statement(s), under the circumstances, reasonably infers incriminating condqumr the
Defendant. See State v. Henson, 407 S.C. 154, 754 S.E2d 508 (2014) (cmng‘é}‘r’"é
Maryland, 523 U.8. 185, 118 S.Ct. 1151, 140 L.Ed.2d 294 (1998)). s
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Court Erred in Failing to Grant Defendant’s Motion For Mistrial When the
State Elicited Testimony From a Witness Discussing a Second Shooting Incident

AL LUCITEG 1 estimony I'rom 8 yvitness Discussing a Second Shooting Incident
and the Court Failed to Allow the Defense to Ask a Follow-Up Question to

Mitipate its Prejudicial Effect.
At the outset of the trial, the Court informed Counsel that the Court would only allow the

following modes of examination: direct examination, cross-examination, and re-direct

examination of those issues raised on cross, which were not raised on re-direct. During the re-
direct testimony of Shamonte Graham, the Solicitor asked a question which prompted the
witness to refer to a second shooting. At a sidebar, the Court instructed the Solicitor to not elicit
testimony referring to a second shooting, Immediately thereafter, the Solicitor asked the exact
same question, without modification, which elicited the testimony in the first place, The Defense
moved for a mistrial, which the Court denied. Additionally, the Court denied the Defendant’s
request to be allowed to briefly re-cross the witness to ensure that the jury was aware that the
second shooting being referenced by the witness was one in which the w1tness6vas a x@ghm;got
an active shooter.! That request was also denied by the Court. Z-f’m‘;‘i = '—U

A trial judge may impose reasonable limits on cross-examination bas’ﬁpo@ncgglr
gbout, among other things, harassment, prejudice, confusion of the lssues;wmess ia,fety_;:@
interrogation that is repetitive or only marginally relevant. United States vt_‘:lﬂ @g ers98 E‘éd
155, 157 (4th Cir.1996). Absent the introduction of any new matter on re-dlrect—;xamm'.'\&on, the
rule is that recross-examination is not required. Without something new, a party has the last word
with his own witness. However, where new evidence is disclosed on redirect examinstion, the
opposing party should be given the privilege of recross-examination. Am. Jﬁr. 2d. Witnesses §
508.

In this case, the failure to grant the Defendant’s mistrial motion allowed prejudicial and
misieading testimony to be submitted to the jury in violation of Rule 403, SCRE. Furthermore,

the failure to allow the Defendant to re-cross the witness, on such a limited, yet critical, issue,

violated his right to a fair triel and to confront his accusers under the 6% Amsndm% il of the U.S.
Constitution, the Due Process Clause of the 14® Amendment to the U.S, Consntﬁon-,frtfle Due
K iy e
28
Ly
- -
! Attached herein as EXHIBIT 1 is a portion of the transcript from the trial of co-defendant Whlthrgm%‘gﬂrdx

this separate shooting incident. (p. 388 beginning at 23 - -p. 390)
Page 2 of 4
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Process Clause contained in Article I, Section 3 of the South Carolina Constitution, and the right
to be fully heard in his Defense under Article I, Section 14 of the South Carolina Constitution.

c) The Court Erred in Failing to Grant Defendant’s Motion For Mistrial When the
Soliciter Elicited Testimony from a Law Enforcement ‘Witness that Contained
Testimonial Hearsay Directly Violating Defendant’s Right to Confrontation.

During the testimony for two of the State’s witnesses, the Court granted the Defendant a
continuing objection on those issues raised in Paragraph (a) above. During the course of

testimony, the witness referred to a statement by a non-testifying co-defendant wherein the non-
testifying co-defendant made reference to the fact that he was sitting in the back seat with two
other people. Given that the testimony, up to that point, made clear that Defendant Don Brown
was the driver of the vehicle, the obvious implication was that Defendant Che Ransom and co-
defendant Trevonte Mitchell were the other two individuals sitting in the back seat with the
witness. The Court, sua sponte, called a recess and expressed concern that the testimony had now
triggered incriminating testimony for which the Defendant was unable to cross-examine. The
Court cited State v. McDonald, 412 S.C. 133, 771 S.E.2d 840 (2015), ﬁltunataely;hou@:ver

despite the Court acknowledging that there had been an error in the adrmsslbﬂ of theétgsttmnny,
the Court denied the Defendant’s motion for a mistrial. The Court mdxca@cj':;tﬁﬁt %erm?ﬁ‘m
harmless as a basis for denying the mistrial, Zorm

Viewing this error as harmless, even in light of the final ruling m‘@m@ coxﬁated
the basis for the Supreme Court’s ruling in that case, The McDonald Coun viewed theadmission
of the improper statement as being harmless in light of the entire record and the “overwhelming
evidence of McDonald’s guilt.” In this trial, there had not been overwhelming evidence of the
Defendant’s guilt submitted. Moreover, it was the testimony of the various co-defendant’s which

provided the sole basis for the State’s evidence of criminal culpability of the Defendant.

At the start of the Case, pursuant to motion from the Defendant, the Court 1@mdiﬁd the
State to not make reference to the mother of the victim who was seated in the céunmam In
closing arguments, the State pointed out and 1dent1ﬁed the victim’s mother, who had‘q%t%nﬁed
in the case. The Defendant made a contemporaneous objection based upon both the &urt s prior

Page 3 of 4
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ruling, and the fact that the Solicitor’s statements constituted improper “Golden Rule” arguments

to the jury. The Court overruled the objection,
“A solicitor's closing argument must be carefully tailored so as not to appeal to the

You Dohlen v, State, 360 S.C. 598, 609, 602 S.E.2d 738, 744

personal biases of the jury.”
(2004), “The argument must not be calculated to arouse the Jurors' passions or prejudices, and its

content should stay within the record and reasonable inferences that may be drawn
therefrom.” Id. at 60910, 602 S.E.2d at 744. “While the solicitor should prosecute vigorously,
his duty is not to convict a defendant but to see justice done.” State v. Northeutt, 372 S.C, 207,

222, 641 S5.E.2d 875, 881 (2007) (quoting State v. Linder, 276 S.C. 304, 312, 278 S.E.2d 33s,
339 (1981)). “The solicitor's closing argument must, of course, be based on this
principle.” Id. “A Golden Rule argument asking the jurors to place themselves in the
victim's shoes tends to completely destroy all sense of impartiality of the jurors, and its effect is
to arouse passion and prejudice.” State v. Reese, 370 8.C. 31, 38,633 S.E.2d 898, 901 (2006).

1. EVEN IF THE INDIVIDUAL GROUNDS OUTLINED HEREIN ARE
INSUFFICIENT TO WARRANT THE GRANTING OF A NEW TRIAL, THE
CUMULATIVE EFFECT OF THESE ERRORS CREATED THERF,I"FEC'I OF
DEPRIVING THE DEFENDANT OF A FAIR TRIAL, QJ T@S,ﬁ NEW
TRIAL IS APPROPRIATE, e :o

<ZE =
“The cumulative error doctrine provides relief to a party whe@-gﬁﬁ*xbs“lon '?ffﬁrrors

insignificant by themselves, has the effect of preventing the party {i roxﬁg:ﬁwn%g fan‘%@, and

?

Euvbanks=437 S.C.

the cumulative effect of the errors affects the outcome of the trial” I
eckman, 405

458, 878 S.E.2d 335 (Ct. App. 2022), reh'g denied (Oct. 20, 2022) cmng State

S.C. 225, 237, 746 S.E.2d 483, 490 (Ct. App. 2013).
The Defendant respectfully submits that comulative of the errors recited herein warrant

the granting of a new trial.

Johnny Gardner (( L o
S.C.BarNo.: 65097 + . S84
P.O. Box 1851 - R
Conway, SC 29528 . I i I
843-248.7135 v 28
June |, 2023 Johnny@johnnygardnerlaw.com EOm
O e,
g e g
2ty
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
GOUNTY OF HORRY ) OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL GIRCUIT
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - ORDER :
) APPOINTING CONFLICT ATTORNEY
VS. ) FOR DEFENDANT WHO. _ .
) HAS CO-DEFENDANTS ‘
PURSUANT TO RULE 80&AND .
OID CONTRACT =T 2 &
Sl —
. -..;,:Hﬁ\f‘"‘:l.r, -
DON BROWN gem 2
DEFENDANT )) : %g? =
' g o -
FILE NO:  26A20-00003626 STy =

This matter comes before me regarding appointing counsel for the Defendant,
pursuant to Rule 608 SCACR and an OID (Office Of Indigent Defense) Contract. The
Befendant was arrested on September 22, 2020 for the offense(s) of.

2020A2610202043 Murder / Murder

2020A2610202044 Assault / Attempted Murder

= =
2020A2610202045 Assault/ Attempted Murder B Qe
zz= 9 '
Qom — I
2020A2610202046 Assault / Attempted Murder 25z w !
58m = IN
. — =
: <S= {2
along with Co-Defendant(s): g?ﬂm 2 -
&=

. Shamontae Graham - (Brana Williams)

. Che' Ransom - (Jarrett Bouchette)

3. Tronahz Whittington - (Ralph Wilson Sr.)
. Mikki McLeod - (Barbara Pratt)

E}. Travontae Mitchell - (Paul Rathbun)

Upon application of the Defendant, Don Brown, through the Office of the Public
Defender, the Court finds that the Defendant is eligible for court-appointed counsel,

based upon the attached Certificate of Representation. The Office of Public Defender

already represents a Co-Defendant (s) and a Conflict is deemed to exist which requires

this Court to appoint a private attorney for the, above named Defendant.

[

4




N’

The Defendant is placed on notice that Defense of Indigents Act as contained in
.C. Code 17-3-310 (G)(6), (1993 as amended), authorizes OID to enter into contracts
vith qualified private counsel .

Pursuant to Rule 608 and S.C. Code 17-3-310 (G)(6), the below listed attorney,

=

who is an active qualified member of the South Carolina Bar, is appointed to represent

—

ne Defendant.
IT IS ORDERED that, pursuant to Rule 608 and S.C. Code 17-3-310 (G)(6), the

fbilowing attorney is appointed to represent the Defendant on the above-referenced
i

offense(s): )
Johnny Gardner 82, =
ATTORNEY AT LAW zOn 8 T
212 MAIN STREET n;:rmn —_— —
Conway SC 29528 99z w }
PHONE: (843)248-7135 Zgm = [T
<& 5 W
AND IT IS SO ORDERED:; i
patep:_ /0 //@édé’d — % 7 ! 74 % Q‘a
CONWAY, 8¢/ / STEVEN H. JOHN (/
CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE JUDGE
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
NOTICE:SC Supreme Court Order of September 29, 2008, requires appointed counsel

entitled to payment from the Office of Indigent Defense (OID) to register the case online

within fifteen (15) days of this appointment at www.sccid.sc.qov and further directs that

clerk of court. See SCCID website for further details.

Please indicate that the appointment is pursuant to OID CONTRAC‘IEL@_!‘[ 5/2020 &3
-~ Y] ™
—olnim to]

N
J
3
Ad03 Q3141
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.SITATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

)
IOUN.TY OF HORRY )
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA )
) CERTIFICATE OF REPRESENTATION
| -VS- ) (APPOINTING AS COUNSEL)
DON BROWN | S e
) CONFLICT ATTORNEY=2 i
. ) Johnny GardnsRZ& . % -
DEFENDANT ) o { T ek - @
FILENO:  26A20-00003626 : . &
B
B |

0. Court of General Sessions of the Fifteenth Judicial Circuit
Office of the Solicitor

This certifies that the above captioned Defendant is eligible for the services of

the Public Defender, such determination having been made on, October 15, 2020,
regarding the charge(s) of:

2020A2610202043 Murder / Murder

12020A2610202044 Assauit / Attempted Murder
|2020A2610202045 Assault / Attempted Murder Fo =S
D020A2610202046 Assault/ Attempted Murder 5o o .
I2:E 90N
Selt = &2
The Defendant's Counsel is So= ®
h—q‘cm e )
Johnny Gardner ~e = ¢
Attorney At Law w35 v O
O
==

212 MAIN STREET

Conway SC 28528
PHONE: (843)248-7135

The office of the Public Defender requests on the Defendant's behalf any and :all
evidence in the possession of you and or your agents pursuant to S.C. Criminal

Practice Rule 5, and Brady v. Maryland 373 US 83 83). The formal Motion for

Discovery is attached. [
RONALD W. HAZZAR
CIRCUIT PUBLIC DEFENDER

CONWAY, SC
| DATED: October 15, 2020




1 which might be favorable to the Defendant,

| STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSION
COUNTY OF HORRY OF THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

_ OF SPECIFIC EVIDENCE AND
VS-

)
)
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) NOTICE AND MOTION FOR PRODUCTION
)
) DISCLOSURE OF WITNESSES
)

PON L. BROWN . |

b
¥y H
TR

4409 GHIUE
— 'll

l; DEFENDANT )

FILE NO: 26A20-00003626

ITO: SOLICITOR FOR THE FIFTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that unless the prosecution responds to the-
Defendant's request for disclosure within 30 days, or within such time as may be.
ordered by the Court, Counsel for the Defendant will move this Court for an Order
compelling that the State: -

1. Make available for Defendant any and all written and oral statements by the .
Defendant which are, or may come to be, in the possession of the State: =
2. Make available for purposes of inspection, and copying, any and:al lic
reports relating to the investigation and circumstances surrounding the¢ ew h T}
the Defendant is charged with, including any and all statements taken fr gomrwntnesseS‘-
and the Defendant. ShE

3. Make available to the Defendant all tangible objects obtained dl.:l_é é’??'ue = J”r]
investigation of this case, including, but not limited to: W 7

(a) All tangible objects obtained from the scene of the crime; an@ o

(b} Alltangible objects obtained from the State's witnesses in this case *

(c) All tangible objects the State intends to introduce into evidence at Trial
which are relevant to the offense charged,

4. Make availabie any withesses known to the State who have knowledge of facts

5. Make available any promises made or actions taken by the State which caused
or might have caused any witnesses for the State to testify on behalf of the State.

6. Make available any inconsistent statements made by witnesses for the State or
any statements.made by witnesses for the State which tend to exculpate the
Defendants or to negate participation by the Defendants in the alleged crime.

7. Make available to the Defendant all results of laboratory tests, scientific tests, or

physical examinations conducted in connection with this case, mcluding but not. Ilmlted
to:

(&) Analysis of handwriting
(b) Photographs secured of the scene of the crime
(c) Comparison of fingerprints
8. Make available any facts which tend to excuipate the Defendant.

oy st
Tailgrerhdial -




IR 9. Make available any and all scientific or medical, psychiatric, legal or other

nformation, reports or records which might fend to reflect on the credibility or
competencé of any of prospective witnesses for the State.
10. Make available to the Defendant the names and addresses of all persons who

{ have knowledge -of this case or who have been interviewed by the investigating

pfficers in connection with this case.
11. Make available to the Defendant, the SLED, FBI, and local arrest and’

| conviction records of all persons, including the Defendant named in connection with
this proceeding.

12. Make any chemist, analyst, and all persons within the chain of custody appear

{ in Court for'the purpose of personally testifying. Attorney for the Defense thus objects

to the introduction of any chemist's or analyst's report pursuant to Rule 8, S.C. Rules
of Criminal Procedure. 7
13. Make available to the Defendant ail video and audio recordings and/or notarized
affidavits made pursuant to South Carolina Code § 56-5-2953 and any other
applicable South Carolina. Statute or regulation, including but not limited to:
(a) Police and booking repoxts;
(b) Police logs;

(e) Alcohol influence reports; %rr:_m E o
(d) Accident reports | Jmin o
(e) Reports dealing with defendant's refusal to submit tafésfing: ~ -~

(f) Notes taken from any recording by Law Enforcement:regggdingi
conversations with potential prosecution witnesses =Zon N3
(g) Any notes taken by Law Enforcement with regards tedEs:caﬁ WhlEb
the officer intends to rely on, or make us of, at trial. gam ¥

(h) The names of the officers or other witnesses who wére with fFe

LHN

the appearance and behavior of the Defendant, to include the identity of

any officer present at the scene of arrest.
(i) The time and place where the Defendant was given the Miranda warning
and the name of the officer who advised him/her of the same.
(i) Any reports made by any laboratory or hospital concerning any
examination made of any physical {urine, blood, etc.), photographic, or
written evidence related fo the Defendant's case.
(k) The records of analysis and the results-of any chemical, urine, or
breathalyzer tests administered to the Defendant.

14. Make available to the Defendant following information regarding the person(s)

who administered the Defendant's chemical/breathalyzer tests: ;g o )
(a) The person’s name and the name of hlslher emplove f.;,-’?‘ "~'4~f
(b) The date of his/her original certification to give chemma@ﬁathalyz
tests and the grade he/she received on the exam; . = 't

(c) The date of his/her most recent certification to give sa@‘f"és‘*fs
And hisfher compliance with statutes and regulations- prova or
standards of training for person(s) admmlstenng such 1 :e,s

Ciff:l-. &3:3

16. If the Defendant's blood alcohol concentration was- determmed %?Tyﬁe baSlS of‘é

test involving the use of any machine, provide the following information: R
(a) The type of machine used and the make, model, and sefial number of
particular machine; 5 !

Defendant within one hour of the arrest who had the opportunity to observe ‘




(b) The manufacturer and the date of manufacture of the machine:

(c) The owner's manual and the instruction manual:

(d) The software program used in said machine;

(e) The date of purchase by the agency owning the machine;

(fy The location of machine;

(g) The number of prior tests conducted on the machine;

(h) All maintenance information for the last two years, including all repairs
done and all calibrations made on the machine;

(i) The results of all tests pefformed in the thirty (30) days prior to the date
of the Defendant's arrests, including any tests in which the machine
malfunctioned; -

() Any checklist to be used by the operator of the machine, either before,
during, or after the admission of a test.

‘ ~ This information is requested pursuant to Rule 5 of the South Carolina

Rules of Criminal Procedure. This information is further réquested pursuant to Brady
vs Maryland, 373 U.S. 383, 10 L. Ed. 2d 215, 83 S. Ct. 1194 (1963), U.S. vs Agurs, -
427 U.S. 97, 48 L Ed 2nd 342, 96 S. Ct. 2392 1976, State vs Mixon 274 S.E. 2nd

106 (1881), City of Rock Hill vs Suchenski, 374 S.C. 12, 646 S.E.2d:-879 (2087).
Further this information is requested on the grounds that it is esserftigg;gjn@re the, - ..
Defendant's right to-a fair trial, right to confrontation of witnesses, tﬁ?e=r;|gtl|t toeffective- -

Counsel and due process of law-guaranteed by the South CaroIiné@Ejﬁétitl{gon',Eéﬁd L
Py o N

the United States Constitution.

. 3 D[—' - .
ADDITIONALLY DEFENDANT REQUESTS A SPEEDY TRIAL: wgs o O

The Defendant requests and asserts his / her right to a speedy tr%'iﬂcgené;sal
Sessions Court in this County pursuant to the United States and the South Caroliffa
Constitutions and under the relevant South Carolina Code of Laws -

WHEREFORE, Defendant prays:
(a) That the Salicitor be Ordered to produce all information described herein and

allow the Defendant the right to examine, inspect, copy and photograph, such

materials and information at a specific time and place to be fixed by the Court:

(b) That the information be provided no later than 30 days from the date of this
request, as reflected by the Clerk of Court's time-stamp appearing on the face of this
Document. , ' '

(c) That the Court enter an Order requiring the Solicitor's Office to make continuing
disclosure of all matters requested herein up to and during the Trial of the charges
against the Defendant. |

‘ FIFTEENTH CIRCUITREZ %

||[CONWAY, SOUTH CAROLINA PUBLIC DEFENDER /573 -, i
} i am:

<, TR o
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